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%OOION OF F\(f

TO: Dr.

FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Kent Mutchler

FROM: Adam Law Ed.D.

RE: June 22, 2020 Personnel Report

DATE: June 18, 2020

< r
<) @? GENEVA COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 304

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. New Hires
Start Date | Name School Subject/Grade FTE
08/17/20 Shannon, Eryn WAS 51 Grade 1.0
Il. Resignations
Name School Subject/Grade Effective Date FTE
Hayden, Alyssa GHS | Learning Behavior Specialist 5/29/20 1.0
I11. Leave of Absence
Name School Subject/Grade Dates FTE
SUPPORT STAFF
I. Dismissals
Name School Position Effective Date | School Year
Brown, Ryan ALL Grounds 6/11/20 19-20
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I. Family and Medical Leave

Name School Position Approximate Dates School Year
Il. Retirement
Start Date Retirement Name School | Position el
Date Year
12/28/20 6/30/20 Klatter, Helen CO | Administrative Assistant 19-20
ADMINISTRATION
I. Resignations
Name School Subject/Grade Effective Date FTE
Bidlack, Larry GMSN Principal 2/28/21 1.0
GELP ESY
June 22, 2020 - July 16, 2020 Status Course
Callahan, Julia Current Speech Language Pathologist
Girard, Ashley Current Learning Behavior Specialist
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